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Addendum No: (2) 
 

Bid No: R0026754 
Bid Name: Flooring Materials 
Opening Date: 
 

November 15, 2023 at 2:00PM CST 

Addendum No: 1 (two pages) 
Date Issued: November 8, 2023 

 
This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation.  The below question(s) have 
been submitted and addressed as follows and are to be taken into consideration for establishing your 
pricing.  Addenda must be acknowledged on the Bid Form where indicated or the bid will be disqualified. 
 
 
 

 Questions Answers 
 

1. line 6  
Calls for 151 cartons or 2750 sq ft  
Tile is packaged 15.12 sq ft / ctn  
151 cartons is 2,283.12 sq ft  
Please clarify  
line 9 same  
39 ctns at 15.12 = 589.68  
Calling for 664 sq ft  
REVISED CALLED DALTILE THE SQ FTG PER BOX ONLINE NEEDS TO 
BE UPDATED TO 17.02/ SQ FT FOR THE PORTFOLIO 12*24 – STILL 
NOT ADDING UP  
I think this may be easier. If they can redo the bid form based off 
the updated packaging from Dal today. Or change it to sq ftg with 
full carton qty.  
 

The Bid in its entirety was 
reviewed and approved by 
the architect.  No revisions 
to be Bid form will be 
made.  Bidder is to bid by 
the full carton price.  
Square footage is only 
estimated. 

2. Line 2 lists 7 cartons of 6" x 120' vinyl roll base, total 760 LF, but 7 
cartons comes out to 840 LF, and it can only be sold in full cartons. 
Please confirm the correct amount of linear feet needed. 
 
Line 3 lists 3 cartons of 6"x120' vinyl base, total 250 LF. 3 cartons is 
360 LF. Please confirm the correct amount of linear feet. 
 

Square footage is 
estimated and not 
guaranteed.  We want the 
price per full carton. 
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3. Line 15 lists carpet tile that is backordered 7-8 weeks. Should we 
quote a replacement carpet tile with a shorter lead time? 
 

The specification stays the 
same.  The extended lead 
time is acceptable for this 
line only.  All other 
materials must be 
delivered in the timeframe 
stated in the Bid. 
 

4. If we deliver the flooring materials listed on the bid, will there be a 
forklift on site to complete delivery? 
 

Yes, However, Bidder is to 
provide delivery via a 
vehicle with a liftgate.  
Any materials that are 
broken in offloading of the 
materials will be the 
responsibility of the 
Bidder to replace.  
   

5. On lines 12 through 15, the Shaw style numbers should have a '5' 
instead of an 'S'. For example, ST444 should be 5T444. Please 
confirm the correct style numbers. 
 

The style numbers should 
have a 5 in front. The 
correct style numbers are 
listed below.  
            Line 12: 5T444 
            Line 13: 5T109 
            Line 14: 5T444 
            Line 15: 5T478            
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ADDENDUM (1) PAGE 2 
 
 
 
Acknowledgement: Acknowledgement of this addendum is required.  Bidder must sign where 
indicated below and submit the Addendum in its entirety with the bid.   
 
 
If your bid has already been submitted, please sign below where indicted and fax this form in its 
entirety to (504) 762-3089 or mail to the address stated in the General Conditions section of the 
bid documents. Whether by fax or mail, this form must be received prior to the opening date and 
time indicated in the bid documents.  Failure to acknowledge and submit addenda by the bid 
due date and time will cause your bid to be rejected. 
 
The below signed acknowledges receipt of this addendum 
 

Company:  Signature:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDA 2 

Printed   
Name 

 


